

## Gerald A. Liberatore, CFE

### *Partner*



---

#### Gerald A. Liberatore

RWH Myers & Company, LLC  
2555 Washington Road  
Building 600, Suite 630  
Pittsburgh, PA 15241

(412) 835-0400 *phone*

JerryLiberatore@rwhMyers.com  
www.rwhMyers.com

Jerry Liberatore is the manager of the RWH Myers & Company's Pittsburgh office. He joined RWH Myers and Company in 2004 as a staff accountant. Jerry has assisted in the preparation and settlement of numerous property damage, business interruption and extra expense claims for major corporations in North America, Europe and Asia.

Jerry's experience includes the analysis, calculation and settlement of many large and complex insurance claims for companies in a diverse range of business and industry, including chemical, manufacturing, retail, mining, real estate, hospitality and consumer products. Among his clients are Alcoa, Air Products, Mississippi Phosphates, Hertz Investment Group, Armstrong World Industries, Allegheny Energy and Cleveland Cliffs.

Jerry is a 2004 graduate of Washington & Jefferson College in Washington, PA and holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in business and accounting. He is a Certified Fraud Examiner and a member of the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners.

---

## Career History

#### **RWH Myers & Company, LLC**

*Partner*, 2016 – Present

*Manager*, February 2008 – 2015

#### **Dempsey, Myers & Company, LLP**

*Staff Accountant*, October 2004 – February 2008

---

## Education

**Washington & Jefferson College**, B.A. Business and Accounting (2004)